From: Maria Kitts, Senior Built Heritage Consultant

To: Antoine Commenville
Subject: RE: 6/2019/0953/ADV - 6/2019/0957/LB Comet Hotel St Albans Road West Hatfield AL10 9RH
Date: 09 July 2019 15:03:25

WARNING: This email originated outside the WHBC Network. Please be extra vigilant when
opening attachments or clicking links.

Thanks Antoine.
Happy with the drawing now.

Just for interest I've attached a photo of the original signage — | wanted the new signage to be as close
as possible to this. Hopefully it will be!

Maria

From: Antoine Commenville <a.commenville@welhat.gov.uk>

Sent: 09 July 2019 14:56

To: Maria Kitts, Senior Built Heritage Consultant <Maria.Kitts@essex.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: 6/2019/0953/ADV - 6/2019/0957/LB Comet Hotel St Albans Road West Hatfield AL10 9RH

Antoine Commenville

Senior Planning Officer

Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council
Tel: 01707 357392

Email: a.commenville@welhat.gov.uk

Working better, together

www.inwelwynhatfieldbusinessmatters.org.uk
@WHBizmatters
Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council

From: Jamie Wilton [mailto:JWilton@alderking.com]

Sent: 09 July 2019 14:15

To: Antoine Commenville <a.commenville@welhat.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: 6/2019/0953/ADV - 6/2019/0957/LB Comet Hotel St Albans Road West Hatfield AL10 9RH

WARNING: This email originated outside the WHBC Network. Please be extra vigilant when
opening attachments or clicking links.

Good afternoon Antoine
Please see the attached signage proposals plan which has been amended so that size of each sign on the
hotel now reads in line with the Ascot brochure for approval. | trust this gives everything now to allow

you to issue the decisions on the applications.

Kind regards
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Jamie

JAMIE WILTON
Planner
Tel: 0117317 1178

www.alderking.com

)Alder King Planning win Team of the Year award

Privacy Policy

By responding to this email or emailing Alder King LLP, your name and contact information may be collected, stored and
used by Alder King LLP for its legitimate business purposes. If there is no business reason why this information should be
collected and stored, then please contact the sender of this email. For information about how we collect, store and use
your personal data in the delivery of our services and marketing, please review our Privacy Policy.

Confidentiality

This email is confidential and/or legally privileged and intended for the use of the addressee only. If you are not the
intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the email to the intended recipient, please advise the sender
immediately. The use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. Alder King has
taken reasonable precaution to ensure that no viruses are transmitted to any third party but accepts no liability for any
loss or damage as a result of the use of this email.

Alder King LLP is a Limited Liability Partnership registered in England and Wales No. OC306796. Registered office:
Pembroke House, 15 Pembroke Road, Bristol BS8 3BA. A list of members is available at the registered office.

From: Jamie Wilton
Sent: 03 July 2019 12:05

To: 'Antoine Commenville' <a.commenville@welhat.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: 6/2019/0953/ADV - 6/2019/0957/LB Comet Hotel St Albans Road West Hatfield AL10 9RH
Hi Antoine

Apologies for the delay | have been out of the office the past week. Please now find attached a revised
‘External Signage Proposals’ plan for approval produced by the architects to bring the visualisation of
the hotel in line with the elevation drawings and agreed signage design. This is in line with option 1
below which is considered to be the most convenient. | trust this is sufficient to now allow you to
approve the relevant full and listed building applications.

Kind regards

Jamie

From: Antoine Commenville [mailto:a.commenville@welhat.gov.uk]
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Sent: 26 June 2019 12:18
To: Jamie Wilton <JWilton@alderking.com>
Subject: 6/2019/0953/ADV - 6/2019/0957/LB Comet Hotel St Albans Road West Hatfield AL10 9RH

Hello Jamie,

Maria Kitts just emailed me saying that The ‘visual representation’ of the hotel on drawing no. COMET-
STL-XX-00-DR-A-XXXX-20036 (Rev. C214) is no longer accurate in terms of the font or letter spacing,
although the elevation drawings are fine.

| understand that there are two options for us to be able to approved the plans:
1. It will be either that the visual representation drawing “no. COMET-STL-XX-00-DR-A-XXXX-
20036 (Rev. C214)” reflects the amendment and in that case we can approve this plan only

because | understand that it gathers all plans.

2. Otherwise we can approve every pages of the brochure as ‘drawing’. However, to do so, we
would need a scale bar and a drawing number for each page

| hope that this help, otherwise please do not hesitate to contact me.
Best regards

Antoine

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

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

You can report missed bins, abandoned vehicles, fly-tipping, litter, graffiti and flyposting as well
as tell us about problems with litter and dog bins Online. The information in this email is intended
for the named recipients only. It may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act 2000. Unless the information is legally exempt from disclosure, the
confidentiality of this email and your reply cannot be guaranteed.

This email and any attachments may contain confidential information and intellectual property
(including copyright material). It is only for the use of the addressee(s) in accordance with any
instructions contained within it. Please treat any personal and sensitivity data that may be
contained within this email in accordance with the requirements of the General Data Protection
Regulation (GDPR). Such data should only be processed and retained where there is a legitimate
need to do so. Should you have a legitimate need to share this information please make the
recipient aware of their responsibilities for handling this data in accordance with the GDPR. If
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you are not the addressee, you are prohibited from copying, forwarding, disclosing, saving or
otherwise using it in any way. If you receive this email in error, please immediately advise the
sender and delete it. Sopra Steria may monitor the content of emails within Welwyn Hatfield
Council's network to ensure compliance with the Council's policies and procedures. Emails are
susceptible to alteration and their integrity (including origin) cannot be assured. Welwyn Hatfield
Council and Steria shall not be liable for any modification to a message, or for messages falsely
sent.

The full Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council email disclaimer can be viewed at
www.welhat.gov.uk/emaildisclaimer.

Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council is committed to protecting your privacy when you use our
services. The Privacy Notice below explains how we use information about you and how we

protect your privacy. http://www.welhat.gov.uk/privacy-notice

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

This email (including any attachments) is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. It may
contain confidential or privileged information and should not be read, copied or otherwise used
by any other person unless express permission is given. If you are not a named recipient, please
contact the sender and delete the email from your system. The contact details of the sender and
recipients constitute personal data. These along with any other personal data in the email
(including any attachments) must be handled in accordance with the Data Protection Act 2018. It
is the recipient's responsibility to ensure that appropriate measures are in place to check for
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software viruses.



